
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CN .4 /1982/SR .3 
3 February 1982 
O r i g i n a l ! - ENGLISH 

COMHSSION ON Ш 1 М RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n 

ЗШФ1АНТ RECORD OF THE 3rà íffiETING 
h e l d at the P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva, 

on Tuesday, 2 February 1982', at 4 . 3 0 ' Р-ю. 

Chairman: I l r . • GARVittiOV ( B u l g a r i a ) 

CONTENTS 

Organi z a t i o n of the work of the se s s i o n (continued) 

T h i s record, i s subject t o c o r r e c t i o n . 
C o r r e c t i o n s should be submitted i n one of the vrorking languages. They should 

be set f o r t h i n a memorandum and als o i n c o r p o r a t e d i n a copy of the recor d . They 
should be sent w i t h i n one week of the date o f t h i s document t o the O f f i c i a l Records 
Ed.iting S e c t i o n , room E.6103, Parlais des. Nations, Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s t o the records of the meetings of t h i s s e s s i o n w i l l be 
conso l i d a t e d i n a s i n g l e corrigend.um, t o be i s s u e d s h o r t l y a f t e r the end of the 
ses s i o n . 

GE.82-15239 



E / C F ; 4 / I 9 S 2 / S R . 3 
page 2 

The meeting yás callea to order at 6 .10 p.m. 

ORGAITIZATIOÏÏ OP THE \ЮВК OF Т Ш : SESSION-( agenda item З) (continued) 
(E/CN,4/1480/Add.1) • . 

1.. The ОНАТШШТ s a i d t h a t , s i n c e the Commission had f a i l e d - despite the amounf of 
time allovred f o r i n f o r m a l c o n s u l t a t i o n s - to reach agreement on the question r a i s e d 
by the Canadia-n d e l e g a t i o n at the previous meeting, appropria,tc a c t i o n must now be 
talcen i n a.ccordance v;ith the Commission's r u l e s 01 proced.ure. 

2" Mr. DAOIIDY ( S y r i a n Arab Republic) proposed t h a t , under r u l e 5I (c) of the 
r u l e s of procedure, the debate on th a t qixestion should be adjourned i n order t o 
avoid wasting any more of the Commission's time on a procedL-a?al matter, The question 
could be talcen up again when the Commission came to discuss a.genda item 1 2 . 

3 ' The СНА1ШШГ s a i d that the proposal would be piit to the vote immediately, i n 
accordance with r u l e 49 of "Ь̂-ю r u l e s of procedure. 

4 . Mr. SALAH-EEY ( A l g e r i a ) supported the proposal made by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of 
the S y r i a n Arab Republic. 

5. Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) s a i d that he disagreed \ i i t h the Chairman's 
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n , under the ru.les of procedure, of the proposal mad.e by the 
re p r e s e n t a t i v e of the S y r i a n Arab Republic. That proposal was a procedural one 
r e l a t i n g t o the question r a i s e d by the Canadian d e l e g a t i o n ; i t v/as not a proposal 
to adjourn the debate on agenda item 3 as a whole. 

6. Mr. МсКЕШОН (Canada) s a i d t h a t he agreed w i t h the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of B r a z i l . 
I t woггld be out of order to deal w i t h the S y r i a n proposal luider r u l e 5 I (c) sin c e 
the proposal r e l a t e d only to one part of,the item under d i s c u s s i o n , and not t o the 
item as a whole, 

7 . The СНА1Ш-МГ' s a i d he could not agree. The c l e a r i n t e n t i o n behind the proposal 
made by the. d e l e g a t i o n of the S y r i a n Arab Republic vias that the debate on the 
question r a i s e d by the Canadian d e l e g a t i o n should simply be adjourned u n t i l 
agenda, item 12 was taken up. 

8 . Mr. SCHIFTER (United States of America), spealcing on a point of order, 
emphasized t h a t the matter was p r i m a r i l y one of i n t e r p r e t i n g the r u l e s of procedure. 
He r e i t e r a t e d the point made by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of B r a z i l - the Chairman at the 
Commission's previous s e s s i o n - that procedure under r u l e 51 (c) would be at 
variance w i t h v;hat was intended i n the proposal made by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the 
S y r i a n Arab Republic. 

9 ' Mr. .'ZORIN (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t R e p u b l i c s ) , spealcing on a poi n t of order, 
s a i d that the S y r i a n proposal was q u i t e c l e a r and could a p p r o p r i a t e l y be made under 
r u l e 5 1 ' The Chairman sho i i l d t h e r e f o r e permit the r e q u i s i t e пшЛег of 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s to speaic f o r and against the proposal and then put the proposal 
to the vote, . . 

1 0 . The CHAIRIiAN observed that the r e q u i s i t e n^umber of re p r e s e n t a t i v e s had already 
spoken on the proposal. I f the S y r i a n proposal was adopted, that would i n no way 
imply that the Commission d i d .not approve of the ti m e - t a b l e unanimously proposed by 
the Вигеагг. The agenda f o r the se s s i o n had been approved by the Commission \íithout 
a vote at the f i r s t meeting. 

file:///iith


Е/СЖ.4/1982/SR . 3 
•page 3 

11. Mr. SCHIFIER (United States of America), speaking on a p o i n t of order, s a i d 
that tho Chairman had not answered tb- question he' had raised^ i n h i s previous 
statement. The key problem was that the Sy r i a n . p r o p o s a l , i f made under r u l e 51 (c) 
of the r u l e s of •'^ro'ijuure, vrould set a b-̂.d precedent and was i n f a c t c o n t r a r y to 
the t e x t of the ̂ a l e s . The r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of B r a z i l had pointed out the formaj. 
d i f f i c u l t y v/ith the S y r i a n proposal and the u n d e s i r a b i l i t y of v o t i n g on a proposal 
that would suspend debate on the item, which vías i n f a c t item 3'' "Organization of 
the work of the s e s s i o n " , A "ate on the propooal under r i j l e 51 ("0 c c u l d ha.ve the 
e f f e c t of l e a v i n g the Commission i n the p o s i t i o n of not having decided on the 
or g a n i z a t i o n of the vrork of the session., thus making i t impossible f o r the Commission 
to proceed. A procedural motion v i i t h the more l i m i t e d i n t e n t i o n apparently cont,aineà 
i n the S y r i a n proposal should be presented under other a v a i l a b l e r u l e s « 

1 2 . Th,e CHAIRMAN s a i d he had luJ.ed that the S y r i a n proposal came under r u l e 51 (c) 
and he now requested the Commission to Vote on i t . Having thus announced the 
beginning of the v o t i n g process; he could accept p o i n t s of order only i f they d e a l t 
v.'ith the question of the vo t i n g process i t s e l f . 

-^3'- Mr. SCHIFTER (United States' of America), speaking on a p o i n t of order," requested 
r o l l - c a l l v ote, ' • ' ' 

•'-4» Mr. McKINNON (СапаЛа), speaking on a poi n t of order^ s a i d that the Coram+srion 
must..understand the, subject of the vote. The re p r e s e n t a t i v e of S y r i a had made' a-
procedural proposal and. speakers f o r and against the proposal had been heard,- Some 
speakers, i n c l u d i n g the former Chairman of the Commission, had-expressed the viev-; 
that the S y r i a n proposal was i n a d m i s s i b l e under the' r u l e i n question. The' Ghairm,,-,n 
ha.d apparently r r J e d - although i t v;as not e x a c t l y c l e a r v/hen - that the propoaal 
was admissible under that r u l e . The Chairman must then allov/ the Commission to react 
bo that r u l i n g ; i t could not launch d i r e c t l y i n t o a vote on the proposal,. Other 
r u l e s were a v a i l a b l e f o r a c h i e v i n g the purpose intended by the Sj^rian proposal.; 

15-- l'h,e СШ.1ГЖН s a i d he had c l e a r l y expressed h i s understanding - .vdiich was not- a 
deoioion - that r.'ae proposal was i n ord,er and had allowed time f o r delegations to 
r e a c t . The Сотш-3sion was nov; i n the prcaess of vo t i n g and mufct proceed w i t h ^ne 
vote. 

1 6 . M_r. -SENE (Senegal) ̂  speaking on a p o i n t of order j да,к1 that t.he problem seemed 
to be one of i n t e r p r e t a t i o n and suggested that a l e g a l o p i n i o n should be obtained 
on the i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of r u l e 51= I'b would be wi s e r to adjourn the meeting and allov.f 
f u r t h e r c o n s u l t a t i o n s , so as to a,void the beid f e e l i n g that would r e s u l t from a vote 
imposed on some delegations that apparently d i d not accept the v a l i d i t y of the 
procedure ~-

-'iThe CEA.IRMA.N announced that Z a i r e , having been drawn by l o t , would be called, 
upon to vote f i r s t , 

18. Mrо McKINNON (Canada), speaking i n exp l a n a t i o n of vote before the vote, s a i d 
that h i s d e l e g a t i o n vrould not p a r t i c i p a t e i n the vote, There had been a sincere 
e f f o r t on the par t of many delegations to solve a serious pi-oblem, that vra.s of concern 
to a l l . I t vrould have been p o s s i b l e to al l o w tnose concerned to discuss the matter 



E/CN.4/1982/SE . 3 
page 4 

f u r t h e r , as the Chairman h i m s e l f had promised e a r l i e r . There were a v a i l a b l e other 
procedixres that would have a s s i s t e d the Commission i n reaching a compromise; i f h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n had been allowed to do so, i t would have proposed that those procedures 
be f o l l o w e d . His d e l e g a t i o n was convinced that a vote on the S y r i a n proposal was 
premature and i t would therefore not p a r t i c i p a t e i n the vote. 

19» The vote was taken by r o l l - c a l l . 

I n favours A l g e r i a , B u l g a r i a , B y e l o r u s s i a n SSR, Cuba, E t h i o p i a , I n d i a , 
Jordan, Mexico, Poland, S y r i a n Arab Republic, Union of 
Soviet S o c i a l i s t R e p u b l i c s . 

A g a i n s t ; None. 

A b s t a i n i n g ; China, Costa R i c a , Cyprus, F i j i , Ghana, P a k i s t a n , Panama, 
Peru, P h i l i p p i n e s , Senegal, Uganda, Y u g o s l a v i a , Z a i r e , Zambia. 

de l e g a t i o n s which 
announced that 
they were not 
p a r t i c i p a t i n g ; 

A r g e n t i n a , A u s t r a l i a , B r a z i l , Canada, Denmark, Prance, 
Germany, Fede r a l Republic of, Greece, I t a l y , Japan, 
Netherlands, United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and 
Northern I r e l a n d , United States of America, Uruguay. 

2 0 . The proposal made by the S y r i a n Arab Republic was adopted by 11 votes to none, 
w i t h 14 a b s t e n t i o n s . 

2 1 . Mr. CAIERO RODRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) , speaking i n e x p l a n a t i o n of vote, s a i d t h a t , 
although h i s d e l e g a t i o n was i n favour of the substance of the S y r i a n p r o p o s a l , i t 
had not p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the vote as the proposal had not been i n conformity w i t h the 
r u l e s of procedure. 

2 2 . Mr. MARTINEZ (Ar g e n t i n a ) , speaking i n e x p l a n a t i o n of vote, s a i d t h a t h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n had not p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the vote as the vote had not been i n conformity 
w i t h the r u l e s of procedure. 

The meeting rose at 7 . 1 0 p.m. 




